

**Document:** Proposed Rule, **Register Page Number:** 28 IR 625  
**Source:** November 1, 2004, Indiana Register, Volume 28, Number 2  
**Disclaimer:** This document was created from the files used to produce the official CD-ROM Indiana Register.

## TITLE 312 NATURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION

### **Proposed Rule** LSA Document #04-208

#### DIGEST

Amends 312 IAC 4-6-6, governing the insurance board for the department of natural resources division of law enforcement, to reflect the election of the chair according to the board's bylaws and to change the name of the insurance board to its official title. Effective 30 days after filing with the secretary of state.

#### **312 IAC 4-6-6**

SECTION 1. 312 IAC 4-6-6 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

#### **312 IAC 4-6-6 Insurance board**

**Authority:** IC 14-9-8-3

**Affected:** IC 5-10-8-6; IC 14-9-8

Sec. 6. (a) The insurance ~~committee~~ **board** is established to assist in the implementation of a common and unified plan of group insurance as set forth in IC 5-10-8-6. This ~~committee~~ **board** shall consist of no fewer than five (5) and no more than seven (7) conservation officers.

(b) The ~~division director shall appoint the chair~~ **chairman** of the insurance ~~committee.~~ **board is elected according to the board's bylaws.**

(c) The insurance ~~committee~~ **board** shall keep conservation officers informed of developments concerning insurance coverage and premiums. The ~~committee~~ **board** shall provide each conservation officer with a copy of the carrier's group health and dental plan. (*Natural Resources Commission; 312 IAC 4-6-6; filed Aug 3, 2001, 11:07 a.m.: 24 IR 3939*)

#### ***Notice of Public Hearing***

*Under IC 4-22-2-24, notice is hereby given that on November 30, 2004 at 9:00 a.m., at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Room W272, Indianapolis, Indiana the Natural Resources Commission will hold a public hearing on a proposed amendment concerning the insurance board for the department of natural resources division of law enforcement to reflect the election of the chair according to the board's bylaws and to change the name of the insurance board to its official title. Copies of these rules are now on file at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Room W272 and Legislative Services Agency, One North Capitol, Suite 325, Indianapolis, Indiana and are open for public inspection.*

Michael Kiley  
Chairman  
Natural Resources Commission